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From: Kennedy, Joseph, EMNRD

To: myoung@envirotech-inc.com; mdetrick@envirotech-inc.com; ,
Cc: Barr, Leigh, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Surface Waste Management Facility NM1-65 Landfarm #4
Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:04:00 AM

Good morning. | am forwarding this to you because it came back as undeliverable to address we

have for Mr. Crabtree (gcrabtree@envirotech-inc.com).

Thank you

From: Kennedy, Joseph, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 9:29 AM

To: gcrabtree@envirotech-inc.com

Cc: Barr, Leigh, EMNRD <LeighP.Barr@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: Surface Waste Management Facility NM1-65 Landfarm #4

Mr. Crabtree,

On February 21, 2024, the OCD approved a 90-day extension request to submit a revised application
for Landfarm #4. The due date for the revised application submittal was May 20, 2024. Envirotech
Inc. failed to submit a revised application by the due date; therefore, pursuant to 19.15.36.9.B(3)
NMAC the application is denied by the OCD without prejudice.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Joseph Kennedy

Joe Kennedy e Environmental Scientist Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis Drive | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 549-5583 | joseph.kennedy@emnrd.nm.gov
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From: Kennedy, Joseph, EMNRD

To: gcrabtree@envirotech-inc.com

Cc: Barr, Leigh, EMNRD

Subject: Permit Application-Envirotech Landfarm #4
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 8:35:00 AM

Mr. Crabtree,

Thank you for your email. Envirotech will need to restart the permitting application process, and the
OCD highly recommends that you review the comments Brad Jones provided in past rejected
applications when you create/develop the new application. Based on that review, please come up
with your list of questions prior to a meeting with the OCD.

Thank you,

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

www.emnrd.nm.gov
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
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CONDITIONS

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 382580

QOil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

ENVIROTECH INC 191355

5796 Hwy 64 Action Number:

Farmington, NM 87401 382580

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

joseph.kennedy [ None 9/11/2024
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